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Detterman, Karel, Env. Health

From: Detterman, Karel, Env. Health
Sent: Friday, September 02, 2016 4:36 PM
To: 'BarshK@gtlaw.com'
Subject: RE: CST Response to Notice to Comply Letter for Fuel Leak Case No. R00003115 Stop N Go Gas 

Station, 7701 Bancroft Avenue, Oakland, CA 94621 - Site NO. 374527
Attachments: RO3115 CST Brand_Valero Energy Subsidiaries 2016-09-01.pdf

Hello Kerri 
 
Thank you for sending CST Brands response to Alameda County Department of Environmental Health’s (ACDEH) Notice of 
Responsibility (NOR) updated on August 21, 2015.  Based on the information you sent, I have revised the NOR naming Valero 
Energy as a Responsible Party (RP).  Please note that your response indicated that National Convenience Stores Incorporated 
(NCS) was acquired by Valero Energy Corporation, which maintained NCS as a subsidiary, and also created CST as a 
subsidiary.  Based on that statement, I reviewed Valero Energy’s List of Subsidiaries as of February 1, 2007 and note that 
National Convenience Stores Incorporated was included on the list.  However, I also reviewed CST Brand’s List of Subsidiaries as 
of August 27, 2013 and note that National Convenience Stores Incorporated was included as a subsidiary of CST Brand.  Based on 
this data, it appears that CST can still be included as an RP for the site.  I’ve attached Valero Energy and CST Brand’s List of 
Subsidiaries as listed by the Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC).  If this has changed since August 2013, please let me 
know and ACDEH will evaluate removing CST Brands from the revised NOR.  Please include documentation supporting your 
response. 
 
Should you have any questions, please let me know. 
 
Thank you, 
 
Karel Detterman, PG 
Hazardous Materials Specialist 
Alameda County Environmental Health 
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway 
Alameda, CA  94502 
Direct: 510.567.6708 
Fax:    510.337.9335 
Email: karel.detterman@acgov.org 
 
PDF copies of case files can be downloaded at: 
 
http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm 
 

From: BarshK@gtlaw.com [mailto:BarshK@gtlaw.com]  
Sent: Saturday, January 30, 2016 9:52 AM 
To: Detterman, Karel, Env. Health 
Subject: CST Response to Notice to Comply Letter for Fuel Leak Case No. R00003115 
 
 
Good afternoon, Ms. Detterman.  
 
I am not sure if my assistant sent you on Friday the CST response to the Notice to Comply for Fuel Leak Case No. 
R00003115 yet, but ,  
if not, I am attaching it in an abundance of caution.   An original letter was transmitted by overnight mail.   
 
Respectfully submitted,  
Kerri 
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Kerri Barsh 
Shareholder  
Greenberg Traurig, P.A. | 333 S.E. 2nd Avenue | Miami, FL 33131 
Tel 305.579.0772 | Fax 305.961.5772  
BarshK@gtlaw.com | www.gtlaw.com 

 

 

 
  

If you are not an intended recipient of confidential and privileged information in this email, please delete it, notify us 
immediately at postmaster@gtlaw.com, and do not use or disseminate such information. 














